
 
 
July 18, 2023 
 
 
TO:  Flood Authority Members 
 
FROM:  Scott Boettcher, Staff 
 
SUBJECT: Looking Ahead -- Roles, Responsibilities 
 
Following outlines transition of Flood Authority duties, responsibilities, and lead staffing from SBGH to ICF for 
discussion at Thursday’s Flood Authority meeting.  Questions -- 360/480-6600, scottb@sbgh-partners.com. 
 

 
Flood Authority Activity 

 
Lead 

July – Sept 
2023 

Oct 2023 – 
Jun 2025 

1. Flood Authority: 
• Meetings. 
• Executive Committee. 
• Program Development. 

 

Erika Britney (ICF) 

Transition 
Lead from 
SBGH to 

ICF 

ICF 

2. Local Projects: 
• Projects Committee. 
• RCO/PRISM project support (invoices, 

reports, etc.). 
• OCB/RCO Projects Coordination Group. 
• WDFW’s Chehalis Basin Cultural 

Resources Working Group. 
• GHCD Lower Basin Group. 

 

Katrina Sukola (ICF) 

3. Flood Warning System: 
• Annual O&M Cost. 
• Ad Hoc Gages Group. 

 

Jennifer McAdoo (ICF) 

4. Data Dashboard. 
 

Jimmy Kaplan (ICF) 
Emma Brenneman (ICF) 

 
5. Outreach. 
 

Erika, Katrina, Jennifer (ICF) 

6. Special Projects: 
• NWS. 
• Bucoda/BNSF. 
• Chehalis, Port of Chehalis. 

 

Scott Boettcher (SBGH) SBGH SBGH 
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